November 19, 2009

David W. Danner, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

P. O. Box 47250

Olympia, Washington 98504-7250

RE: WUTCv. Cristalina, LLC

Docket UW-090839

Notification of Settlement
Dear Mr. Danner:
In anticipation of filing their settlement with the Utilities and Transportation Commission
(Commission), Commission Staff and Cristalina, LLC jointly request that the Commission
suspend the procedural schedule in this docket.

Sincerely,

JENNIFER CAMERON-RULKOWSKI
Assistant Attorney General
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cc: Parties



